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DATE: October 9, 2008

TO: Cindy B. Miller, Sciuor Attormey, Office of the Genceral Counsel
FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Diviston of Regulatory Compliance Zged
RE:

Verizon's Request for Confidential Classtfication in Docket No. 080159-TP Joint
petition to initiate rulemaking to adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, A C., amend
and repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9, LA .C.,
by Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Flonida,

Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom, and
Windstream Florida, Inc.

On October 7, 2008, Verizon filed a request for confidential classification of certain information
contained in its post-workshop comments (document no. 09467-08). Upon review of the
document, technicatl staff concurs with Verizon that the information contained in the document
meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida
Statutes, and rule 25-22.006 IF.A.C. Therefore, the information should be treated as confidential.

cc: Ann Cole
.-~ Marguerite McLean
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